## SOUTH MISSISSIPPI INTERGROUP MEETING MINUTES FROM APRIL 7<sup>TH</sup> 2024

Present for the meeting were Lisa L, Cathy K, Sally H, Jeannie M, Christine T, Kathy T, and Zoom attendees were Mike, John, Moe, and Scott. Lisa opened the meeting with the Serenity Prayer and Kathy read the minutes from March 3<sup>rd</sup>, motion to accept as read.

**TREASURER'S REPORT** (Moe) Since we didn't have a Treasurer's Report last month, these are the figures for both Feb and March. Total Income for Feb was \$2045.95 with total expenses of \$2579.94 with a net income of -\$533.99. Total income for March was \$2287.37 with total expenses of \$11355.00 with a net income of \$767.53. Inventory Report: Total Cost \$8428.29 with sales of \$10331.49.

**OFFICE MANAGER'S REPORT** (Cathy) Had the same steady traffic this month, have an uptick in number of folks contacting Central Office via email to place flyers about events, had 38 calls over the month. Some groups that have not been in contact with Central Office recently contributed with promises from three other groups. One brand new group (Grace Gp) gave a contribution.

**CALL FORWARDING REPORT** (Tyler) Currently have 16 volunteers for the hotline. Still looking for people to offer filling the 2-8:00 pm on Fridays.

### **GROUP REPORTS:**

**LONG BEACH** (Scott) Fun Day on April 27<sup>th</sup> from 3-9:00 pm at the clubhouse on Commission Rd, they will provide food, music, games and a bounce house for the kids, this is a family event, everyone is welcome to bring snacks and desserts. Speaker will be at 8:00 pm.

**PICAYUNE** (Mike) 11 meetings a week, attendance is increasing, having alot of newcomers. On April 21<sup>st</sup> around noon after their 10:30 meeting, there will be a picnic with hotdogs and hamburgers (signup list at the group).

**ALTERED ATTITUDES AND DEUCE** (John) Big Book Study at Deuce Gp and Twelve Steps and Twelve Traditions at Altered Attitudes Group, still trying to grow in attendance.

**LITTLE YELLOW HOUSE** (Christine) A Safety Committee was formed to help the Chairperson with the meetings. Last month they had over 1800 people with 99 meetings averaging around 19 people each meeting. The change of birthday nights on Saturdays has been voted to be permanent with the meeting to start at 6:00 pm.

**321** (Sally) Averaging 95 people a day. Big day on May 11<sup>th</sup>, starting with "Stylin on the Island" at Deer Island in the morning, and a Sober Sing, Spaghetti Dinner, and Speaker that night beginning at 5:00 pm, Concert at 6, Dinner at 7, Speaker at 7:30, and Raffle at 8:30, all at the Lions Club, next to 321. ADHOC to change the guidelines and format for the meeting. Reminded us of the 8:00 am zoom

meeting Monday thru Friday, ID #4715289534, pw 1212. Johnny Coleman (past delegate) will be speaking this Friday.

## **OLD BUSINESS:**

As per last month's discussion, Intergroup made a donation of \$4917.58 each to both General Service Office and Area 37. Our Prudent Reserve will be \$6500. We are also still in need of a Treasurer.

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

Our Bi-Laws were in the process of being revamped and was on hold. We need to continue to pick it up and need a 4<sup>th</sup> and possibly a 5<sup>th</sup> person to fill those positions (one needs to be a Chair).

John brought up how often disbursements would be made for our ongoing contributions, whether quarterly or annually. We will discuss this more at the next meeting.

# **MEETING ADJOURNED**

Yours in Service,

Kathy